
City of Monticello, Iowa 
www.ci.monticello.ia.us 

Posted on January 20, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. 
Monticello City Council Meeting January 23, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m.  

Monticello Renaissance Center, 220 E. 1st Street, Monticello, Iowa 
 
Mayor:  Dave Goedken  Staff:  
City Council:    City Administrator:       Russell Farnum 
At Large: Wayne Peach  City Clerk/Treas.:      Sally Hinrichsen 
At Large: Brenda Hanken  Police Chief:       Britt Smith 
Ward #1: Scott Brighton  City Engineer:       Patrick Schwickerath 
Ward #2: Candy Langerman Public Works Dir.:      Nick Kahler 
Ward #3: Chris Lux  Water/Wastewater Sup.:  Jim Tjaden 
Ward #4: Tom Yeoman  Park & Rec Director:      Jacob Oswald 
     Library Director:      Faith Brehm  
 
- Call to Order – 6:00 P.M. 
- Pledge of Allegiance 
- Roll Call 
- Agenda Addition/Agenda Approval 
 
Open Forum: If you wish to address the City Council on subjects pertaining to 
today’s meeting agenda please wait until that item on the agenda is reached.  If you 
wish to address the City Council on an item not on the agenda, please approach the 
lectern and give your name and address for the public record before discussing your 
item. Individuals are normally limited to speaking for no more than three (3) minutes 
on a topic and the Open Forum is by rule limited to a total of twenty (20) minutes. 
 
Consent Agenda (These are routine items and will be enacted by one motion 
without separate discussion unless someone requests an item removed to be 
considered separately.) 
 
Approval of Council Mtg. Minutes    January    16, 2023 
Approval of Glass Tap LLC /Market at the Tap Alcohol License 
 
Resolutions:  
 

1. Resolution Approving the wages for Monticello Aquatic Center staff 
 

2. Resolution Approving Jacob and Kendra Oswald Tax Abatement Application 
related to Residential Improvements constructed at 902 Northridge Drive, 
Monticello, Iowa    

  
3. Resolution Setting the Maximum Tax Dollars to be collected by the City from 

Certain Levies for the City’s Proposed Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget for 
Public Hearing Scheduled for February 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
 



4. Resolution Authorizing Transfer of Property/Quit Claim Deed for the “Compadres 
Building” at 103 W. First Street to Matt Kumley dba Glass Tap LLC 
 

Adjournment:  Pursuant to §21.4(2) of the Code of Iowa, the City has the right to 
amend this agenda up until 24 hours before the posted meeting time. 
 
Work Session – no action will be taken: 
 

5. Work Session on budget 
 
Monticello City Council meetings are recorded, by attending and choosing to 
participate you give your consent to be recorded. If you prefer not to be recorded, 
you may submit comments in writing. 
 

Meeting Instructions for the Public 
Due to the Covid-19 Virus the public will be 

admitted into this meeting with limited seating. 
 

The meeting will continue to be broadcast on Mediacom (Local Access Channel) and 
will be accessible via Zoom via the following link. 
 
City of Monticello is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: January 23, 2023 Special Council Meeting 
Time: Jan 23, 2023 06:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88167716027 
 
Meeting ID: 881 6771 6027 
One tap mobile 
+13052241968,,88167716027# US 
+13092053325,,88167716027# US 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
        +1 646 931 3860 US 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 507 473 4847 US 
        +1 564 217 2000 US 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 360 209 5623 US 
Meeting ID: 881 6771 6027 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdNpsWqqgi 



 
Regular Council Meeting  
January 16, 2023 – 6:00 P.M. 
Community Media Center 
 
Mayor David Goedken called the meeting to order. Council present were: Chris Lux, 
Candy Langerman, Wayne Peach, Tom Yeoman, Brenda Hanken and Scott Brighton 
present. Also present were City Administrator Russell Farnum, City Clerk Sally 
Hinrichsen, Police Chief Britt Smith, Park & Rec Director Jacob Oswald, Public Works 
Director Nick Kahler, Water/Wastewater Superintendent Jim Tjaden and Library Director 
Faith Brehm. The public was invited to attend the meeting in person, with limited seating 
or to participate in the meeting electronically via “Zoom Meetings” and were encouraged 
to communicate from Zoom Meeting via chat.   
 
Yeoman moved to approve the agenda, Hanken seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 
Yeoman moved to approve the consent agenda; Hanken seconded, roll call was 
unanimous.  
 
Iowa State University Extension’s Youth Program Specialist Jacki Luckstead gave a brief 
presentation on last year’s program and attendance, and announced this year’s program 
will be “Science Lab”. This program would be for two full days, instead of four half 
days, and they will bring their own lunch.  Brighton moved to approve Resolution #2023-
5 Approving Jones County Extension Programming investment and agreement for FY 
’24 in the amount of $500.00. Hanken seconded. Roll call was unanimous. 
 
Jones County Economic Development Director, Derek Lumsden reviewed projects that 
were completed and projects he is working on.  Yeoman moved to approve Resolution 
#2023-6 Approving Jones County Economic Development (JECD) Investment and 
agreement for FY ’24 in the amount of $15,000.00. Hanken seconded, roll call was 
unanimous.   
 
Lux moved to approve Resolution #2023-7 Approving Jones County JETS 
Transportation System investment and agreement for FY ‘24 in the amount of $1,500.00.  
Langerman seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 
Langerman moved to approve Resolution #2023-8 Approving Jones County Safe & 
Healthy Youth Coalition Investment and agreement for FY ’24 in the amount of 
$3,000.00. Hanken seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 
Lux moved to approve Resolution #2023-9 Approving Monticello Firefighter’s 
Organization investment and agreement for the Independence Day Fireworks festivities 
to be held on July 4, 2023, in the amount of $2,600.00. Langerman seconded, roll call 
was unanimous.   
 
Langerman moved to approve Resolution #2023-10 Approving Jones County Senior 
Dining Funding Investment and agreement for FY ‘24 in the amount of $4,329.00. Peach 
seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 



Regular Council Meeting  
January 16, 2023 
 
 
Jones County Tourism President Becky DirksHaugsted gave an update on their activities 
in the last year. Yeoman stated Monticello was not mentioned or listed on their website. 
DirksHaugsted stated they use the Monticello Express guide on their website and she 
would look into why Monticello was not on their website. Council discussed funding 
requested and not giving the full amount requested. Hanken moved to approve Resolution 
#2023-11 Approving Jones County Tourism investment and agreement for FY ‘24 in the 
amount of $1,000.00. Lux seconded, roll call was all ayes except Yeoman who voted nay. 
Carried. 
 
Farnum gave update on projects and activities the Maquoketa River Watershed 
Management Authority completed and continues to work on, such as water testing and 
conservation awareness.  Langerman moved to approve Resolution #2023-12 Approving 
Maquoketa River Watershed Management Authority Investment and Agreement for FY 
‘24 in the amount of $6,060.00. Brighton seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 
Peach moved to approve Resolution #2023-13 Appropriating funds necessary to meet the 
City’s Obligation to Monticello Main Street Iowa Program Agreement in the amount of 
$40,000.00.  Hanken seconded, roll call was unanimous. 
 
Brighton moved to approve Resolution #2023-14 Scheduling Public Hearing for the 
Purpose of Considering the Maximum Tax Dollars to be collected by the City from 
Certain Levies for the City’s Proposed Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget for February 20, 
2023 at 6:00 p.m.  Hanken seconded, roll call was unanimous.  Council set a special 
Council meeting for January 23, 2023 at 6 PM for budget work session. 
 
Lux moved to approve Resolution #2023-15 to approve the hiring of a Monticello 
Ambulance Full-Time Paramedic and setting wage.  Hanken seconded, roll call was 
unanimous.  
 
Lux moved to approve Resolution #2023-16 Approving Lease Agreement between the 
City of Monticello and Jeff Nagel with regard to the “farm” ground at the Monticello 
Airport.  Peach seconded, roll call was unanimous.  
 
Farnum advised Main Street Open House is Thursday January 19, 2023. 
 
Farnum reported on the Small Town Dreams fundraiser challenge and match to create a 
Community Development Fund for Monticello.  
 
Farnum reviewed the sewer credit policy and inquired if Council would like to consider 
adjusting the amount.  Consensus of Council, with the recent rate increase, was that they 
should review the amount allowed.  This will be on the next agenda. 
 
Hinrichsen reported the Alcoholic Beverages Division has made classification changes to 
the alcohol licensing process reducing the number of license classifications. With these 
changes, they will allow class “E” retail alcohol licensees to automatically renew without 
approval by the local authority or ABD upon payment of the renewal fee.  City Code 
states Council is to approve alcohol licenses, so that would need to be updated; however, 



Regular Council Meeting  
January 16, 2023 
 
 
City can un-enroll from automatic renewal program.  Several cities were going to un-
enroll from the automatic renewal program to keep control as stated in the City Code. 
Consensus was for City to un-enroll in the automatic renewal program instead of 
changing the City Code to allow it. 
 
Kahler reported the closure on the handicapped door of the Renaissance Center needs to 
be replaced and will cost $2,800 plus installation. 
 
Tjaden stated there was a water main break on Southhaven last week, which is a 4” 
feeder line for 5 to 6 houses and runs in the back yards and next to the foundation of one 
home.  He would like to replace this line in the future and place it in the terrace.   
 
Tjaden reported Royal Flush had pretreatment agreement violations the end of December.  
Consensus of the Council was to begin process of filing liens for the delinquent violation 
fines. 
 
Oswald reported summer sport activities sign up has started. 
 
Brehm reported the library is having Music & Melody and invited all to attend. 
 
Mayor advised there would be no closed session due to waiting on a few items to be 
completed.  Also, there would be no budget work session, as waiting on compensation 
committee to make their proposal.  
 
Peach motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:52 P.M.   
 
 
             
       David Goedken, Mayor   
 
 
   _______   
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:   
Parks and Recreation Department to set additional wage increase for Aquatic Staff.  
 
Background Information: 
Pool Manager rate of pay $15.00/hour  
Lifeguard rate of pay $12.00/hour 
Pool Assistant rate of pay $10.00/hour  
 
These rates of pay would be while the aquatic center staff member is on duty during scheduled hours 
of operation.   
 
WSI (Water Safety Instructor) to also receive an additional $1.00/hr on top of their hourly rate of pay 
during group swim lessons.   
 
WSI receive 70% of the registration fee for each private lesson completed.  Private lessons are 
equivalent to five (5) individual lessons.   
 
Staff Recommendation:   
To approve the wage increase for Aquatic Center Staff.     

Agenda Item: # 1 
Agenda Date: 01/23/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution Approving the wages for Monticello Aquatic Center staff 
 
 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
  
  
 

 resolution 

  

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 1/19/2023 
Preparer: Jacob Oswald 
 



 
The City of Monticello, Iowa 

 
IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 

 
RESOLUTION #     

 
Approving the wages for Monticello Aquatic Center staff 

   
 WHEREAS, Monticello Aquatic Center hires seasonal staff to assist in the operation of 
Aquatic Center covering hours of operation, swim lesson instruction, and other various special 
events, and 
 
 WHEREAS, The Park & Recreation Director setup a committee to hire Aquatic Center 
staff for various positions needed to safely operate the Aquatic Center filling the following 
positions: manager, assistant managers, lifeguards, WSI (Water Safety Instructors) and pool 
assistants. Aquatic Center staff may work in more than one position during the summer months, 
and   
 
 WHEREAS, The Park & Recreation Director recommends the following wages for the 
Aquatic Center Staff for the 2023 season: 
  

2023 Monticello Pool Wages  
      
Lifeguard $12.00   
Pool Assistant      $10.00   
Manager     $15.00   

 
Certified WSI (Water Safety Instructors) will receive $1.00 per hour, on top of their hourly 
wages listed above, during group swimming lessons, and,   
 
 WHEREAS, The City Administrator recommends the wages for the Monticello Aquatic 
Center staff, as noted above and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, The Council hereby approves the wages for the Monticello 
Aquatic Center staff, as noted above.  
   

     IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto   
     subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of the  
     City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  Done  
     this 23rd day of January 2023. 
 

  __________________________________________ 
  David Goedken, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis: Abatement Application filed by Jacob and Kendra Oswald related to residential 
improvements constructed at 902 Northridge Drive, Monticello, Iowa 
 
Background Information: This Resolution provides the tax abatement as set out in the Code for 
residential properties. The new value added by the improvement, up to $75,000, is exempt from 
taxation for five years. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended that the Council approve the proposed resolution 
providing for the Standard Tax Abatement as set out above.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: # 2 
Agenda Date: 1/23/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution to approve standard Residential Tax Abatement related to 
property located at 902 Northridge Drive, Monticello 
 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
  
  
 

Proposed Resolution 

   

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 01/19/2023 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 



The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, 
IOWA 

 
RESOLUTION #          

 
Approving Jacob and Kendra Oswald Tax Abatement  

Application related to Residential Improvements 
 constructed at 902 Northridge Drive, Monticello, Iowa 

 
WHEREAS, Monticello has enacted an Urban Revitalization Tax Abatement program 
and codified same at Chapter 10 of the Monticello Code of Ordinances, and 
 
WHEREAS, Jacob and Kendra Oswald has completed and filed an Application for Tax 
Abatement related to residential property located at 902 Northridge Drive, and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council finds that the information submitted therein is consistent 
with that required by the Monticello Code of Ordinances, and 
 
WHEREAS, The Council further finds that the estimated completion date of the 
improvements is November, 2022, and finds, based thereon, that the Jones County 
Assessor will need to determine how many years of tax abatement remain on this 
property, being tied to the date on which the property was deemed to be 100% complete 
for taxation purposes. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa 
does hereby approve the Application for Tax Abatement filed by Jacob and Kendra 
Oswald as set forth above, consistent with Chapter 10 of the Monticello Code of 
Ordinances, said Application bearing the date of January 17, 2023 and being signed by 
Jacob Oswald and further directs the Monticello City Clerk to file same with the Jones 
County Assessor as prescribed by law. 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto 
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of the City 
of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  Done this 23rd 
day of January, 2023. 

 
__________________________________________ 
David Goedken, Mayor  

 
Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  Every year the City Council has to set the “Max Levy” amount for the coming budget year. 
This is in accordance with State law which requires a public hearing prior to approval of that amount, 
and the budget. 
 
Background:  The “Max Levy” is the maximum amount of money the City plans to collect in its 
FY24 property tax levy (not including debt payments). The “Levy” is the total amount of taxes 
collected, which is computed by multiplying property value times the “Levy Rate”. 
 
For over 10 years the City has generally kept the Levy Rate steady, relying upon steady growth in 
property values to fund a slowly increasing overall Levy. Due to State-mandated reductions in 
commercial and industrial property valuations, recalculation of Multi-residential valuations, and 
overall increases in costs across every aspect of City business, both the Levy and the Levy Rate will 
need to increase to meet budget demands in FY24. 
 
This year, the Max Levy is proposed to be $1,923,561, resulting in a Max Levy Rate of $13.46439 per 
$1,000 of value. For FY23, the City’s levy was $1,680,366 with a rate of $11.76209. The FY24 Max 
Levy is an increase of 14.47 percent from FY23. 
 
These amounts are for publication and the public hearing on February 20, and may be reduced prior to 
adoption of the budget. Please note, again, this does not include the City’s debt levy, which will make 
the Levy Rate published for the public hearing different from the Overall Levy and Overall Levy Rate 
which will be finalized upon adoption of the FY24 Budget. 
 
Recommendation: A motion to approve the Max Levy in the amount of $1,923,561 with a Max Levy 
Rate of $13.46439 is recommended. 
 

Agenda Item: # 3 
Agenda Date: 01/23/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:  Setting the Max Levy amount for FY24 

Type of Action Requested: Motion 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 01/20/2023  
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



 
The City of Monticello, Iowa 

 
IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 

 
RESOLUTION #   

 
Setting the Maximum Tax Dollars to be collected by the City from 

 Certain Levies for the City’s Proposed Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget 
 for Public Hearing Scheduled on February 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
WHEREAS, Senate File 634 (a/k/a Iowa Code 384.15A) requires that a Public Hearing 
be held prior to considering the proposed FY 2022 maximum property tax dollars to be 
collected by the City, at which any resident or taxpayer of the City may present 
objections against or arguments in favor of the proposed maximum property tax dollars 
to be collected, and 
 
WHEREAS, The FY 2024 city maximum property tax dollars for the affected levy total 
must be approved prior to setting the proposed budget public hearing for FY 2024, and 
 
WHEREAS, Notice of the Public Hearing must be published at least ten but no more 
than twenty days prior to the Public Hearing, and 
 
WHEREAS, Notice shall be published in the Monticello Express for the scheduled 
Public Hearing for the 20th day of February, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. at the Community Media 
Center, City Council Chambers, Monticello, Iowa, at which any interested resident or 
taxpayer may be heard on the proposed maximum property tax dollars to be collected 
from certain levies, and 
 
WHEREAS,  The City Clerk is instructed to see to the publication of the appropriate 
Notice in the Monticello Express, consistent with the above dictates, so that the Public 
Hearing may be held as scheduled. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa does 
hereby set the Maximum Tax Dollars to be collected by the City from Certain Levies for 
the City’s proposed FY 2024 budget for the Public Hearing Scheduled for 20th day of 
February, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. to be held in the City Council Chambers at the Mary Lovell 
LeVan Renaissance Center in Monticello, Iowa. 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed 
my name and caused the Great Seal of the City of 
Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  Done this 23rd day of 
January, 2023. 

 
______________________________________ 
David Goedken, Mayor  

Attest: 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  The City Council previously agreed to sell the Compadres Building to Matt Kumley. The 
work that was required on the building is nearly complete, and it is time to deed the property to him. 
 
Background:  The City Council issued two Requests for Proposals and held three public hearings on 
the sale and redevelopment of this property, ending in the approval of the sale of the property to Matt 
Kumley, subject to the attached Development Agreement. 
 
The renovation work on the restaurant has been completed, and it is time to transfer ownership of the 
property to Kumley, so that he can receive a liquor license and begin operations as anticipated. 
 
Recommendation: A motion to approve is recommended. 
 

Agenda Item: # 4 
Agenda Date: 01/23/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:  Authorizing Transfer of Property/Quit Claim Deed for the “Compadres 
Building” at 103 W. First Street to Matt Kumley dba Glass Tap LLC 

Type of Action Requested: Resolution 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 
Resolution 
Signed Development Agreement 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 01/20/2023  
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 
 

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #   
 

Resolution to provide direction with regard to sale/transfer of  
City Owned Property located at 103 West First Street 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council previously agreed to accept RFPs on City owned property 
located at 103 West First Street and thereafter received RFPs/proposals related to the 
property and scheduled Public Hearings on the proposed sale/transfer of the property held 
on April 5, 2021, and November 1, 2021; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Council found the property located at 103 West First Street, which had 
been in disrepair for several years prior to the City acquiring the property, and the Council 
wanted to ensure the cleanup of the lot would proceed as quickly as possible and to return 
the property to the tax rolls, and 
 
WHEREAS, The City entered into an agreement (the “Development Agreement”) with 
Matt Kumley dba Glass Tap, LLC (the “Developer”) with respect to the restoration and 
interior construction of a restaurant/bar within the Compadres Building, and future 
residential units on the second story located at 103West First Street, in Monticello, Iowa, 
and 
WHEREAS, The Council finds that the City Administrator and City Attorney should work 
with Matt Kumley to finalize details and transfer ownership of the property to Matt Kumley, 
or appropriate legal entity. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Monticello, through its’ City 
Council, in session this 23rd day of January 2023 that the sale/transfer of the City property 
considered is hereby approved and the City Administrator is directed to work with Matt 
Kumley and to proceed with the preparation of, and authorized to sign any documents 
necessary to execute the property transfer and closing. 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto 
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal for the 
City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed.  Done this 23rd  
day of January, 2023. 

    
          
   David Goedken, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
  ______   
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 




















	A 01 a January 23, 2023 AGENDA
	B 01 a 1.16.2023 Council minutes
	D 01 a Communication Page Seasonal Staff (002)
	Background Information:
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 1
	Agenda Date: 01/23/2023

	D 01 b 2023     Aquatic Center staff (wages)
	D 02 a Communication Oswald.Jacob.902Northridge.Dr.Tax.Abate
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 2
	Agenda Date: 1/23/2023

	D 02 b 2022-       Oswald.Jacob.902.Northridge.Dr.Tax Abate.Approval)
	D 03 a Communication Page Max Levy
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 3
	Agenda Date: 01/23/2023

	D 3 b 2023  Budget.FY24.Tax.Levy
	D 04 a Communication Page Kumley Glass Tap Deed
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 4
	Agenda Date: 01/23/2023

	D 04 b 2023-      Resolution(Kumley.Sale.103.W.First)
	IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA

	D 04 c Executed Devt Agreement and State Docs

